Alles, Andy J - DNR

From: Ron Anderson <rona@metcofs.com>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 11:09 AM

To: Alles, Andy J - DNR

Subject: Re: Inquiry on Electronic Report for Smith Property 03-41-506431 - 1102 W Atkinson

Avenue in Milwaukee

Good morning...

I do not know the current status on their efforts on obtaining financing. He is to let me know when he is ready to
go. Thanks! Ron

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Alles, Andy J - DNR <Andy.Alles@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022, 10:57 AM

To: Ron Anderson

Subject: Inquiry on Electronic Report for Smith Property 03-41-506431 - 1102 W Atkinson Avenue in Milwaukee

Good Morning Ron,

Like shoelaces trying to tie up some loose ends before | trip. Thank you for submitting an electronic
report in January 2022 for Smith Property BRRTS #03-41-506431. The Smith Property is at 1102 W
Atkinson Avenue in Milwaukee.

When able would like to confirm with METCO that the responsible party and property owner is
working toward trying to obtain funding for the additional site investigation such as additional
groundwater monitoring. Would this information be correct?

| am working toward prioritizing my busy work load.

Thank you for your time, Ron.

Also best regards for a good day.

Andy

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andy Alles
Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment
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